From: Lynton, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Seligman, Nicole

Subject: Fwd: John Branca Agreement with Sony/ATV
Attachments: EAS

Should | specify any timing?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "KatzJ@GTLAW.com" <KatzJ @GTLAW.com>
Date: March 31, 2014 at 12:02:48 PM EDT

To: "Lynton, Michael" <Michael_Lynton@spe.sony.com>
Subject: John Branca Agreement with Sony/ATV

Michael,

It has been several weeks since we finalized the basic terms of the John Branca, Esq.
agreement with Sony/ATV. Would you kindly advise when we will see the draft, which |
hope has been done in a somewhat simplistic manner for all concerned.

| appreciate your assistance so that we may get this transaction closed.
All the very best.

Joel A. Katz
Chairman, Global Entertainment and Media Group

Greenberg Traurig, LLP | Terminus 200
3333 Piedmont Road, NE | Suite 2500

Atlanta, GA 30305
Tel 678.553.2222 | Fax 678.553.2229

katzj@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

U.S. News - Best Lawyers® "Best Law Firms”
Law Firm of the Year in Entertainment Law - Music, 2011-2012

Dictated but not read



If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email,
please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or

disseminate such information.
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